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Kenny, Ann

From: Kenny,Ann

Sent: Friday,July27, 2001 1138 AM
To: 'KatieWalter'

Subject: FW: AdditionalMitigation- DELIBERATIVE- DONOT DISCLOSE

Katie: Hereis the languageEdk is workingon. I11be working to tighten up whathe has proposedbut it will be
usefulfor your purposes.
..... OriginalMessage.....
From: Stockdale,Erik
Sent: Friday,]uly 27, 2001 11:30AM
To: Kenny,Ann
Subject: AdditionalMitigation- DELIBERATIVE- DONOTDISCLOSE

Ann, here is the draft language for the additional mitigation on Miller Creek, as well as
attachment A.

Give it an edit, then let's talk before you send it on to Katie.

Erik
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SeaTa_ addnKmal mn_galhm

Mitigation for Temporary Impacts
SeaTac 3 'd Runway

The Final NaturalResource Mitigation Plan (N_MP) (December 2000) indicates that up to 2.05 acres of
wetlands will be affected by the construction of temporary stormwater managementponds and other
construction impacts (p. 4-8 and other). Approximately 1.25 acres will result from the construction of the
stormwater ponds. Ecology has determined that the impacts characterizedas "temporary" in the NRMP are
not temporal in naturebecause they will last for longer than a one-year period. The agency considers these
impacts to be permanentand has determined that additional in-basin mitigation is necessary in the Miller
Creekbasin. Additionalmitigation is necessary in order to mitigate for hydrologic, water quality and
general habitat impacts that will result from the "temporary" impacts.

In orderto compensate for these unmitigated impacts, the Port will amend the NRMP with the following:

• The wetland/riparianzone comprised of wetland A 17b/c/d and waterD will be added to the wetland
and buffer restoration/enhancement on Miller Creek. This areais depicted in Attachment A titled
"Wetland A17 complex". A 100-foot buffer will be placed to envelop thissystem. The wetlands total
2.64 acres and"WaterD" totals 0.16 acres for a combined total of 2.80 acres (not including the
buffer). The bufferwill be averaged, similar to the buffer on Miller Creek.

• The submittalwill evaluate the feasibility of improving the hydrologic connection of wetland AI 7
complex to Miller Creek via "Water D".

• Homes, driveways, concrete, fill, septic systems and other unsuitablematerial with be removed from
the wetland complex, similar to the treatmentprotocol for the Miller Creekrestoration.

• The submittal will develop a buffer restoration and revegetation plan for this area, similar to the
treatment protocol for Miller Creek. This will include the removal ofinvasive species, and replanting
of appropriatenative species.

• The submittalwill evaluate the potential for wetland restorationand enhancement within this new
mitigation zone.

• The buffer will be joined with the buffer on Miller Creek to the south.
• A restrictive covenant will be drafted for thisadditional mitigation area. (Ask Joan if we need to be

more precise thanthis).
• Stipulate a submittal and approva! timeline?

(Do we want to writesomething to the effect that we recognize that most of this additional mitigation area
will be located within a fenced area that will be pa_,of the FAA's TRACON development?)
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